CORRESPONDENCE

11/12/2020
Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 11918-2020
From: Adam Teitzman
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 12:48 PM
To: DHernandez@shutts.com; Matthew Bernier; dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
Cc: Suzanne Brownless
Subject: Fwd: FPSC Order No. PSC-2020-0368-FOF-El issued in Docket 20200001-El
Attachments: SG15-KM_45820101611112.pdf

Dianne Triplett and Daniel Hernandez have also been provided access to the confidential Final Order issued in
20200001-El. Only 1 Duke representative will need to file the attached memo acknowledging receipt of the order.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA®@psc.state.fl.us>

Date: October 16, 2020 at 11:29:55 AM EDT

To: "matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com" <matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com>
Cc: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FPSC Order No. PSC-2020-0368-FOF-El issued in Docket 20200001-El

The confidential final order issued yesterday in Docket 20200001-El has been uploaded to the
Commission’s Online Confidential Exhibit website for you to access. Your log in credentials are the same
that you have previously utilized. Once you are in receipt of the order, please sign and date the
attached memo and efile it in the 20200001-EI docket using the Commission’s Efiling Web Form.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any issues accessing the document or have any other
questions.

Regards,

o §. Tetyman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Adam.Teitzman@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6826




State QHlorida
T Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 16, 2020

TO: Keith Hetrick, General Counsel, Office of General Counsel
-

FROM: Adam J Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk N

RE: Docket 20200001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor.

Duke Energy Florida, LL.C d/b/a Duke Energy has requested access to the confidential
document listed below. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(3), to grant
access to this confidential document for Duke Energy.

DN 11211-2020 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Final Order PSC-2020-0368-FOF-EI establishing

fuel cost recovery for Duke Energy.
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Approved: / LM. A S ——

Disapproved:

AJT: edr
cc: Docket file

Devlin Higgins, Division of Accounting and Finance
Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel

Received by: Date:






